
 
 

KEY PENINSULA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 
D.b.a. KEY PEN PARKS 

Board Meeting  
(Meetings may be videotaped or recorded) 

 
AGENDA 

November 13, 2023 
7:00 PM – Regular Meeting  

 
Meeting Room, Key Peninsula Fire District 16 – Station 47 (Home) 

1921 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Home WA 98349 
 

Public Comment is available in person or via Zoom by calling (253) 215-8782 with  
Meeting ID: 830 9986 8216 Passcode: 041286 

Hybrid Meeting may be available but not guaranteed due to technology 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83099868218?pwd=2T1GDgUNBmN1SJhTPJVSBbu5XDNH8f.1  

Members of the Board of Park Commissioners 

Linda Parry, President 
Mark Michel, Vice President  
Kip Clinton, Clerk 

Shawn Jensen, Member-at-Large 
Ed Robison, Member-at-Large 

 
 
Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

    
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Roll Call  

Present  Excused  Comment 
Position 1 - Linda Parry 
Position 2 - Shawn Jensen 
Position 3 - Mark Michel        
Position 4 – Ed Robison   
Position 5 – Kip Clinton          

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Approval of Agenda  

 
5. Special Presentations 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83099868218?pwd=2T1GDgUNBmN1SJhTPJVSBbu5XDNH8f.1


 

a. None 
 

6. Public Comments: Limited to 3 minutes per issue per person.  Speaker will state name 

and their address.  If providing handouts, need to provide 10 copies for Commissioners 

and Staff. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN BOARD MEETINGS – Anyone may address any 
resolution for final consideration the agenda. Public comment on any other items on the 
agenda shall be at the discretion of the President.  To ensure equal opportunity for the 
public to comment, the President may impose a time limit on each speaker.  Questions 
must be directed to the President.  

 
Under no circumstance shall any person be allowed to address the board on matters in 
which the District or a District official is a litigant. Speakers are requested to address the 
board with decorum.  

 
7. Approval of the Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting, October 9, 2023, and Special Meeting, October 31, 2023  
 

8. Financial Report  

October 2023 Financial Report   

Total expenditures $102,031.24  

• Accounts Payable  $68,953.29  Check    
• First Citizens   $                        EFT’s             
• Payroll/Benefits    $32,905.89  EFT’s  
• Pierce County Claim  $                EFT’s   
• Petty Cash   $0                Cash  
• Bank service fees  $172.06             EFT’s     

  

Total Revenue $558,042.89  

• Other Revenues             $1,690.08      
• Zoo Trek       $23,308.00  
• Property Tax       $522,537.27  
• Investment       $9,782.76   
• Leasehold Excise      $724.78  
• Timber Excise Tax      $0  
• Sale of Tax Title Property   $0 

            
9. Executive Director’s Report  

10. Board Committee and Advisory Council Reports 
a. Land and Improvements Committee  



 

b. Trail Committee  
 

11. Board President’s Report 
 

12. Unfinished Business 
a. Approval of Change in Sign Fees for Key Peninsula Little League Agreement 

 
13. Public Hearing  

a. Continuation of Public Hearing on 2024 Budget and Adoption of Resolution 
R2023-05 Adopting the 2024 Fund Budget 

b. Public Hearing and Adoption of the Resolution R2023-06 the Regular Property 
Tax Levy for Collection in Calendar Year 2024 
 

14. New Business 
a. Authorizing Out of State Travel for Executive Director Perkosky to travel to 

Colorado for NRPA Director School and Maintenance Worker II Kreman to 
travel to Florida for Sportsfield Management Conference in 2024 

b. Consideration of Trail Names  
c. Direction on Scott Gallacher Memorial Spray and Play Park Signage  
d. Approve revision to Statement C-4 of the 2022 Annual Financial Report.  

 
15. Other minor matters 

 
16. Good of Order/Comments by Board Members 

 
17. Next Regular Meeting December 11, 2023, at Station 47, Community Room, 1921 

Key Peninsula Hwy, NW, Home, WA 
 

18. Adjournment  



 
         

    Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item # 7 

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2023 

Subject: Approval of Minutes  

Background 

This is a routine item and includes the meeting minutes from the Regular Meeting on October 9, 2023, 
and Special Meeting on October 31, 2023.  

Minutes from March, April and May 2023 remain outstanding.  

 

Recommended Action: Approve meeting minutes. 

 

Attachment 1: Minutes from the October 9, 2023, Regular Meeting 

Attachment 2: Minutes from the October 31, 2023, Special Meeting  

 



 
 

Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (Key Pen Parks) 
 

MINUTES - DRAFT 

Board of Park Commissioners 

Monday, October 9, 2023 @ 7:00 PM 

Meeting Room, Key Peninsula Fire Protection District 16, Station No 47,  

1921 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Home WA 98349 

 

1, 2, 3. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call 

Executive Director Tracey Perkosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

 

Present:  President Parry, Vice President Michel, Clerk Clinton, Commissioner Jensen, and 

Commissioner Robison 

 

Absent & Excused: None 

 

4.  Meeting Agenda Approval 

Agenda approved with no changes. 

 

5. Special Presentations 

    None 

 

6. Public Comment 

     None 

 

7. Approval of Minutes 

Regular Meeting Minutes for September 11, 2023 

 

 Recommended Action: Approve meeting minutes.  

 

MOTION: Clerk Clinton moved to approve the minutes as submitted. Seconded by 

Commissioner Jensen. Motion Carried 4-0-1 (Jensen abstained).  

 

8. Financial Report  

The September Financial Report was approved.  

 

9. Executive Director Report 



    Director Perkosky updated on the progress of removing the encroaching fence near Gateway 

Park, removal of logging show poles from Gateway Park and Disc Golf Course construction 

in Volunteer Park. The rest of the report was presented in written form. 

   

10. Board Committee And Advisory Council Reports  

a. Land and Improvements Committee – Committee desires to set up a meeting about 

signage for Scott Gallacher Memorial Splash Pad. Director Perkosky responded to 

questions on the Zeren Acquisition.   

  

b. Trail Committee Update – Vice President Michel commented on trails along TPU 

corridor.  When the Trail Committee meets, they will work on trail naming in 360 Trails. 

 

11. Board President’s Report 

 None  

 

12. Unfinished Business 

a. Trust Land Transfer Update – Executive Director Perkosky confirmed that the application 

has been duly acknowledged and received by the DNR. She reviewed letters of support and 

updates on input from the Puyallup Tribe of Indians.  

 

Recommendation: Provide direction on the request from the Puyallup Tribe of Indians 

 

Board directed Executive Director Perkosky that should the Trust Land Transfer be approved 

to move forward with an MOU with the Puyallup Tribe of Indians to preserve their treaty 

rights.  

 

13. Public Hearing, Proposed 2024 Budget 

President Parry opened the Public Hearing. 

 

Public Comment: 

Stan Moffett – spoke regarding a push to put into a strategic plan a trail just west into 

Mason County.  

 

Executive Director Perkosky presented the 2024 proposed budget during the open public 

hearing and responded to questions. The public hearing will continue during the next 

meeting on November 13, 2023. 

 

14. New Business 

      a. Direction on the Potential Land Acquisition at 10615 Wright Bliss Road NW, Gig Harbor – 

Executive Director Perkosky provided a summary and responded to questions.  

 

      Recommended Action: Provide direction on potential property acquisition.  

 

 Board directed staff to move forward with acquisition via appraisal and evaluation.  

  



MOTION: Clerk Clinton moved to approve Board direction. Seconded by President Parry. 

Motion carried 5-0.  

 

 15. Other minor matters 

Vice President Michel discussed tree down in 360  Trails, KPLL agreement, parking lot at 

Gateway Park during the Apple Squeeze, Red Bard ride on the 27th, and Saturday 

birdwatching. 

  

16. Good of the Order/Comments by Board Members 

President Parry expressed appreciation for Executive Director Perkosky’s budget 

presentation. 

 

17, 18. Next Meeting and Adjourn 

 

Regular Meeting on November 13, 2023, in the Meeting Room at Key Peninsula Fire 

Protection District 16, Station No 47, 1921 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Home WA 98349 

  

Adjourn at 10:06 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted by Office Coordinator Holly Manning. Reviewed by Tracey Perkosky, Executive 

Director.  

Disclaimer: Key Pen Parks minutes are not official until approved by the Board of Commissioners.  

Discrepancies or errors in the unofficial minutes may be corrected at the time the Board addresses and 

approves the minutes.  

 



 
 

Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (Key Pen Parks) 

 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT 

Board of Park Commissioners 

Tuesday, October 31, 2023 @ 6:00 PM 

Administrative Office, Key Pen Parks  

5514 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Lakebay WA 98349 

 

1, 2, 3. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call 

Executive Director Tracey Perkosky called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM 

 

Present:  President Parry, Vice President Michel, Clerk Clinton (via Zoom), and 

Commissioner Jensen (Via Zoom)  

 

Absent & Excused: Commissioner Robison 

 

4.  Meeting Agenda Approval 

Agenda approved with no changes. 

 

5. Public Comment 

     None 

 

6. Unfinished Business  

a. Authorize Executive Director to Execute the Purchase and Sale Agreement and Associated    

Addendums for 10613-19 Wright Bliss Road NW – Executive Director Perkosky presented 

the negotiated offer package regarding this property and responded to questions. The District 

will apply for a waiver of retroactivity for possible grant application from RCO.  

 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Purchase and Sale 

Agreement and all Addendums for 10613-19 Wright Bliss Road NW, Gig Harbor with 

substantially the same terms contained in the draft agreement.  

 

MOTION: Vice President Michel moved to approve recommendation. Seconded by Clerk 

Clinton. Motion carried 4-0.  

 

7. New Business 



a. Authorize the Executive Director to Purchase (1) F250 Pickup Truck from Bud Clary Ford 

through WA State DES Agreement # 05916.  Executive Director Perkosky responded to 

questions.  

 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to Purchase (1) F250 Pickup Truck from 

Bud Clary Ford through WA State DES Agreement #05916. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Michel moved the recommendation. Seconded by Commissioner 

Jensen. Motion carried 4-0 

 

17, 18. Next Meeting and Adjourn 

 

Regular Meeting on November 13, 2023, in the Meeting Room at Key Peninsula Fire 

Protection District 16, Station No 47, 1921 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Home WA 98349 

  

Adjourn at 6:31 PM 

 

Respectfully submitted by Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director.  

Disclaimer: Key Pen Parks minutes are not official until approved by the Board of Commissioners.  

Discrepancies or errors in the unofficial minutes may be corrected at the time the Board addresses and 

approves the minutes.  

 



 

   
 

             
        Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item # 8a 

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From:  Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Via:      Laura Armstrong, Fiscal Specialist 

Date: November 13, 2023 

Subject: Approval of Finances 

Background 

This report includes a summary of the financial information from October 2023 for Board approval.  

October 2023 Financial Report  

 Total expenditures $102,031.24 

• Accounts Payable  $68,953.29 Check   
• First Citizens    $                        EFT’s            
• Payroll/Benefits     $32,905.89  EFT’s 
• Pierce County Claim  $               EFT’s  
• Petty Cash   $0               Cash 
• Bank service fees  $172.06             EFT’s    

   

Total Revenue $558,042.89 

• Other Revenues                  $1,690.08     
• Zoo Trek      $23,308.00 
• Property Tax      $522,537.27 
• Investment      $9.782.76  
• Leasehold Excise     $724.78 
• Timber Excise Tax     $0 
• Sale of Tax Title Property   $ 



Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Fund

001 General Fund

TREASURER'S REPORT
Fund Totals

1 0/01 /2023 To: 1 0/31 /2023

Previous Balance Revenue Expenditures Ending Balance

5,403,893.36 558,042.89 102,031.24 5,859,905.01

5,403,893.36 558,042.89 102,031.24 5,859,905.01

Claims
Clearing

4,790.95

4,790.95

Time: 11:13:44 Date:
Page:

Payroll Outstanding
Clearing Deposits

8,913.31

8,913.31

11/09/2023
1

Adjusted
Ending Balance

0.00 5,873,609.27

0.00 s,873,609.27



Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Cash Accounts

First Citizens Checking
First Citizens Payroll
Pierce County
Petty Cash
First Citizens AP

Total Cash:

TREASURER'S REPORT
Account Totals

10/01/2023 ro:. 10/31/2023

Beg Balance Deposits Withdrawals

Time: 11:13:44 Date:

Page

11/09/2023
2

Ending Outstanding Rec Outstanding Exp Adj Balance

1

2
3

4
5

18,063.4
41,186.01

5,304,548.26
170.63

39,925.02

1,690.08
68,563.46

573,306.96
0.00

146,965.21

17,126.21

68,953.29
215,s28.67

0.00
32,90s.89

2,627.31
40,796.18

5,662,326.55
170.53

153,9U.34

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13,704.26

2,627.31
40,796.18

5,662,326.55
170.63

167,688.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,403,893.36 790,525.71 334,514.06 5,859,905.01

5,403,893.36 790,525.71 334,s14.06 s,8s9,905.01

0_00 13,704.26 s,873,609.27

0.00 13,704.26 5,873,609.27



TREASURER'S REPORT
Outstanding Vouchers

1 0 / 01 /2023 To: 1 0 /31 / 2023Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Year Trans# Date Type Acct# War# Vendor

2551

2554

2559

2560

2561

2562

2563

2564

2565

2566

As Of:
Time:

Amount Memo

10/31/2023
11:13:44

11/09/2023
3

Date:
Page:

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

962 10/12/2023

990 10/19/2023

Claims

Claims

5

5

Merry Makers

EPIC Business Essentials

Canon Financial Services, INX

Copiers Northwest

Wesley Giddings

Heritage Electric Company lnc

Peninsula Light Company

Purdy Topsoil and Gravel LLC

Health Care Authority PEBB Health lnsurance

Health Care Authority PEBB Health lnsurance

Claims

4,790.9s

4,790.95

Balance of contract for Hallows Eve 2023 contract
Office Supplies such as banker boxes and copy
paper

lmage Cannon copier and fax unit charge for
1 0 /o1 / 2023 - 1 0 /31 / 2023

Rental contract additional prints for 09/14/2023 -
10/13/2023

Full shelter refund - electric wasn't provided.

Labor and material costs with re-terminating
cooktop circuit at Gateway Park

Electric service charge from 09/15/23 - 10/15/23 at
Gateway Park

Premium lawn mix for Gateway Park

Pay Cycle(s) 09/01/2023To09/30/2023 - PEBB

Health lnsurance

Amount due for retroactive health care for Vidovic
(September 2023)

3,593.70

201.96

121.22

37.31

61.80

339.55

310.41

125.00

7,998.65

914.66

2023 1000 10/27/2023 Claims

2023 1001 10/27/2023 Claims

5

5

1002

1003

Claims

Claims

10/27/2023

10/27/2023

5

5

5

5

5

5

2023 1004 10/27/2023 Claims

1005

999

Claims

Payroll

10/27/2023

10/27/2023

2023 1006 10/30/2023 Payroll

Fund

001 General Fund

13,704.26

Payroll Total

8,913.31 13,704.26

8,913.3i 13,704.26



TREASURER'S REPORT
Signature Page

Key Peninsula Metro Parks District
10/01/2023 To: 10/31/2023

We the undersigned officer for the Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District, have reviewed the foregoing report
and acknowledge that to the best of our knowledge this report is accurate and true:

Signed: Signed:
Commissioner /Date Fiscal Specialist I Date

Time: 11:13:44 Date:

Page

11/09/2023
4



RECEIPT REGISTER
Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Trans Date

10/01/2023 To: 10/31/2023

Type Rec # CR # Acct# Claimant

Time: 16:11:52 Date:
Page:

Amount Memo

11/06/2023
1

942 10/04/2023 Tr Rec 2208 1823 1 The Snack Shack 365.68

500.00

268.20

61.80

46.35

51.80

36.05

36.0s

46.35

61.80

206.00

3 Pierce County Budget and Finar 522,537.27

Rent, electric, and leasehold tax
for October 2023 from VP

concession building rental.

Rent, electric, and leasehold tax
for October 2023 from Taylor
Bay caretaker rental. 1 of 2
money orders.
Rent, electric, and leasehold tax
for October 2023 lromTaylor
Bay caretaker rental. 2 of 2
money orders.
Rental of Gateway Pavilion on
11-4-2023 from 2pm -4pm for
(Iyner)

Rental of Gateway Pavilion on
9-30-2023 from 11am -1pm for
(Steinbacher) Paid for by
(Adsero)

Rental of Gateway Pavilion on
10-29-2023 from 12pm -2pm
for (Donovan)

Rental of Home Shelter on
10-6-2023 from 4pm -6pm for
(Charrouf)

Rental of Volunteer Park Shelter
on 10-7-2023 from 1pm -3pm
for (Haney)

Rental of Gateway Park pavilion
on 10-14-2023 from 2pm to
4pm for (Painter)

Rental of Gateway Park pavilion
on 10-15-2023 from 2pm to
4pm for (Stoner)

Rental of a section of trails at
Gateway Park 360 trails on
10-17-2023 from i2pm to 7pm
for (Special Event SNSC XC

Meet) Morga
Property Tax of $520,268.3't and
delinquent year of $2,268.96
Zoo Trek

Leasehold Excise Tax

lnvestment lnterest

943

944

949

950

951

952

953

980

981

982

10/04/2023 Tr Rec 2209 1824 1 Kyle Armstrong

10/04/2023 Tr Rec 2210 1825 1 Kyle Armstrong

10/06/2023 Tr Rec 2211 1826 1 General Customer

10/06/2023 TrRec 2212 1827 1 General Customer

10/06/2023 Tr Rec 2213 1828 1 General Customer

10/09/2023 rrRec 2214 1829 1 General Customer

10/09/2023 Tr Rec 2215 1830 1 General Customer

10/13/2023 TrRec 2215 1831 1 GeneralCustomer

10/13/2023 Tr Rec 2217 1832 1 General Customer

10/13/2023 frRec 2218 1833 1 GeneralCustomer

1009 10/31/2023 TrRec 2221

1 036

1037

1038

10/31/2023
10/31/2023
10/31/2023

Tr Rec

Tr Rec

Tr Rec

2224
2225
2226

3 Pierce County Budget and Finar

3 Pierce County Budget and Finar

3 Pierce County Budget and Finar

23,308.00

724.78

9,782.76

31 0 Taxes

360 Long Terms

00'l General Fund

546,570.05
11,472.U

558,M2.89

558,042.89



Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Voucher Claimant

October 2023 AP Expenditures
Time:

10/01 /2023 ro:, 10/31 /2023

Trans Date Type Acct #

10:0'1:45 Date:

Page:

11/06/2023
1

Amount Memo

EFT Department of Revenue 998 10/23/2023 Clarms 5 1,495.86 3rd Quarter Leasehold tax for Taylor Bay,

Gateway, and VP concession building.

Annual business license renewal.

New signs for Oversized Parking area at
Gateway Park.

Mileage for September 2023

Recycle pickup service at Gateway Park.

Trash pickup service at Volunteer park

and Gateway park.

Old signs to large for dumpster from VP

taken to dump.

Electric service fees for VP, Taylor Bay and
Home Park

Cell phone service for park business.

Professional services regarding HR

policies

Balance of contract for Hallows Eve 2023
contract

US Bank statement 10/06/2023

Phone and lnternet for VP

Office Supplies such as banker boxes and
copy paper

Septic Pumping for Taylor Bay property
on abandoned septic system.

Nozzles and Tape Measure

Traffic Control for All Hallows Eve

Water utilities for Gateway Park

EFT Department of Revenue
231002001 AMlGraphics

231002002 Alstead Trielle E

231002003 D.M. Recycling Co
231002004 Murreys Disposal Company

231 002007 Verizon Wi reless
231003001 Compensation Connections

LLC

231003002 Merry Makers

231003003 US Bank
231005001 Astound
231005002 EPIC Business Essentials

231005003 Express Septic Service

231005004 H.D. Fowler
231005005 Rose David
231 005006 Washington Water Service

Company
231009001 Canon Financial Services, INX

231 009002 Copiers Northwest

231009003 Giddings Wesley

231009004 Heritage Electric Company lnc

231009005 Peninsula Light Company

231009005 Purdy Topsoil and Gravel LLC

231008001 PEBB Health lnsurance Health
Care Authority

231010001 PEBB Health lnsurance Health
Care Authority

962 10/12/2023 Claims

1041

954

955

956

957

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims
Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims
Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Claims

Payroll

Payroll

5.00

111.67

38.65

229.10

698.14

88.70

1,081 .92

577.12

330.00

10/31/2023
10/09/2023

10/09/2023
10/09/2023
10/09/2023

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

231002005 PCRCD, LLC 958 10/09/2023 Claims

231002006 Peninsula Light Company 959 10/09/2023 Claims

960

961

10/09/2023
10/12/2023

963 10/12/2023
989 10/19/2023
990 10/19/2023

992 10/19/2023
993 10/19/2023
994 10/19/2023

991 10/19/2023 Claims

5 3,593.70

5 13,218.22

5 177.16

5 201.96

5 599.41

15.60

400.00

135.08

1000

1001

1002

1 003

10/27/2023

10/27/2023

10/27/2023

10/27/2023

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

121.22

37.31

61.80

339.55

310.41

125.00

7,998.65

lmage Cannon copier and fax unit charge
lor 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Rental contract additional prints for
09 / 1 4/ 2023 -'t 0 / 1 3 /2023
Full shelter refund - electric wasn't
provided.

Labor and material costs with
re-terminating cooktop circuit at
Gateway Park

Electric service charge from 09/15/23 -

10/15/23 at Gateway Park

Premium lawn mix for Gateway Park

1004

1 005

999

1006

10/27/2023

10/27/2023
10/27/2023

10/30/2023

5

5

5

5 914.66

Total Checks: 32,905.89



October 2023 Payroll Expenditures
Key Peninsula Metro Parks District Time:

10/01 /2023 ro: 10/31 /2023

Trans Date Type Acct #

10:00:55 Date:
Page:

11/06/2023
1

Voucher Claimant Amount Memo

EFT EFTPS

EFT WA State Department of
Retiremen

EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT tmpleygs Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Department of Labor &

lndustries
EFT EFTPS

EFT ESD-Long Term Care
EFT ESD-PFLMA

EFT Employment Security
Department

EFT United Concordia
EFT Department of Licensing

947 10/04/2023
948 10/04/2023

926 10/10/2023
927 10/10/2023
928 10/10/2023
929 10/10/2023
930 10/10/2023
931 10/10/2023
932 10/10/2023
933 10/10/2023
934 10/10/2023
935 10/10/2023
936 10/10/2023
983 10/19/2023

984 10/19/2023
98s 10/19/2023
986 10/19/2023
987 10/19/2023

988 10/19/2023
997 10/23/2023

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Claims

5,662.41

7,876.65

1,697.17

2,299.30

754.69

1.710.83

2,599.74

1,439.47

1,819.33

1,377.34

2,985.59

6U.78
1,302.57

7,198.63

5,901.10

768.26

886.29

1,575.03

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

EFT Employment Security
Department

EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT trnplsysg Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck
EFT Employee Paycheck

1042 10/24/2023 Claims

552.50

30.00 Annuel Driving record checkfor
Armstrong; Driving record request for
Manning

0.01 Adjustment for round off on 3rd quarter
unemployment.

2

966 10/2s/2023
967 10/25/2023
968 10/25/2023
969 10/2s/2023
970 10/2s/2023
971 10/2s/2023
972 10/2s/2023
973 10/2s/2023
974 10/25/2023
97s 10/2s/2023
976 10/2s/2023
977 10/25/2023
978 10/25/2023
979 10/25/2023

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

1,697.17

2,299.30

754.69

1,900.82

117.47

2,599.74

1,439.48

1,659.49

1,507.24

447.80

117.47

2,985.59

1,002.77

1,302.57

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

Total Checks: 68,953.29



TRANSACTION JOURNAL

Key Peninsula Metro Parks District

Trans Date

1 0 / 01 / 2023 T o: 1 0 / 31 / 2023
ReceiPt #

Redeemed Acct # Chk # Type lnterFund # Vendor

Firct Citizens

Merch Bankcard service

Adjustments:
Beginning Balance:
Revenues:
Warrant Expenditures:
Non Warrant Expenditu res:
lnterfund Transfers:
Redemptions:
Deposits:
Withdrawals:
Stop Payments:

Adjustments Beg Bal Revenues War Exp N War Exp

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.06

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.06

Time:10:08:32 Date:
Page:

Amount Memo

92.00 Bank Service fees

92.00 Bank Service fees

80.06 Credit card processing fees

80.06 Credit card processing fees

11/06/2023
1

1039

1040

Fund

10131120231013112023

576 80 49 003 Banking Fees

101311202310131t2023

576 80 49 003 Banking Fees

Records Printed:

001 General Fund

EFT Ser Chge

001 General Fund

Ser Chge

001 General Fund

1

1

2 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

172.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

lT ln lT Out Stop Pmts

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



2023 CASH FLOW . YEAR TO DATE

y Peninsula Metro Parks District

General Fund

Time: 15:41:10 Date:

Page:

11/07/2023
1

January February March April May

January To October

June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt o/o

10 00 000 Taxet Real & Person

1 7 00 000 Taxes, Zoo Trek Excis

20 00 000 Taxes, Leasehold Exc

40 00 000 Taxes, Forest Excise'l

00 00 000 Other Tax (REET)

Taxes

02 70 001 Pierce County Parks

I ntergovernmental Revenues

60 00 003 Program Fees, Prog

Park Fees

1 1 00 000 lnvestment lnterest

40 00 004 S&F Rentalq 360 Fie

40 00 005 S&F Rentals, Home I

40 00 006 S&F Rentals, Volunt€

50 00 001 S&F Rentals, Conces

50 00 002 S&F Rentals, Gatewa

50 00 0M S&F Rentals, Sportsf

50 00 005 S&F Rental, Taylor B;

00 00 000 Contributions & Dol
00 00 001 Event Sponsorship F

91 00 000 Other Revenue

91 01 000 Usage Of Fund Balar

10 00 000 Refundable Deposits

Long Terms

00 00 000 Special or Extraordir

Special or Eltraordinary ltems

.ID REVENUES:

80 10 001 CommissionerWage

80 10 002 Administrative Wag(

80 10 003 Park Operations War

80 10 004 Park Operations - Te

80 20 001 Commissioner Perso

80 20 002 Administrative Bene

80 20 003 Park Operations Ben

80 20 004 Park Operations - Te

80 20 006 Uniforms/Safety Gei

80 31 001 Office Supplies

80 31 002 Maintenance Supplir

80 31 003 Equipment Mainteni

80 31 004 Vehicle Maintenanc€

3,846.2s

22,106.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

25,9s2.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,585.27

240.00

0.00

0.00

365.68

1,287.88

0.00

768.20

500.00

0.00

588.79

0.00

0.00

1 1,335.82

0.00

37,790.34

25,380.71

52.28

0.00

0.00

63,223.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

561,455.93

20,322.27

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 35,996.76

23,306.37

60.65

2,350.91

0.00

12,839.99

2't,453.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

34,293.U

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,847.71

4,233.15

70.00

1 68.68

591.36

1,203.75

0.00

768.20

0.00

0.00

763.61

0.00

0.00

16,6/16.46

0.00

8,090.78

23,232.07

0.76

0.00

0.00

31,323.61

s0,000.00

50,000.00

0.00

18,820.78

23,838.45

21.32

0.00

0.00

522,537.27

23,308.00

724.78

0.00

0.00

545,570.05

0.00

1,388,080.64

228,595.91

918.34

2,350.91

0.00

1,619,945.80

50,000.00

50,000.00

1,367.54

1,367.54

1,494,356.00

245,000.00

1,000.00

2,500.00

60,000.00

78,033.33

20,51 0.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,669.21

25,137.28

58.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

93"/o

93o/o

92o/o

94%

0o/o

98,s43.98

0.00

0.00

359.54

0.00

157.00

0.00

851.00

8,415.56

6, l 60.00

6s.00

0.00

591.36

1,269.04

0.00

758.20

1,500.00

0.00

239.43

0.00

0.00

19.008.59

0.00

640.05

24,888.25

26,587.74

0.00

59.76

9,073.04

1 3,571.1 1

149.40

46.39

680.95

7,097.00

923.34

0.00

581,778.20 161,714.69

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,302.44

1,290.00

35.00

35.00

36s.68

2,378.15

0.00

818.20

0.00

0.00

742.46

0.00

0.00

640.05

21,585.85

32,595.33

0.00

48.98

5,561.06

1 0,938.s0

0.00

s99.53

323.51

17,677 .43

72.82

9.44

1,802,856.00

0.00

622,980.00

0.00

7,500.00

301,983.00

380,292.00

0.00

678.00

1 09,1 90.00

1 84,76s.00

0.00

4,000.00

5,500.00

1 07,000.00

3,520.00

2,000.00

0.00 0%

800.00 1717o

800.00 171%

33,86s.04

0.00

9,495.87

1,731.80

35.00

0.00

591.36

1,174.35

8,217.82

818.20

4.00

0.00

51.15

0.00

0.00

22,119.55

0.00

42,680.5s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

90%

o%

560/0

75o/o

64Yo

OVo

560/o

63o/o

65o/o

07o

28Yo

60Vo

82Yo

660/o

15o/o

359.54 851.00 157.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,204.87

770.00

0.00

0.00

365.68

1,292.98

I,U7.55
768.20

0.00

0.00

23.10

0.00

0.00

19,072.38

0.00

384.03

24,893.91

12,986.01

454.93

29.40

8,362.87

5,265.75

112.78

0.00

357.87

4,681.12

221.71

0.00

8,289.00

2,057.79

0.00

0.00

591.36

1,274.79

0.00

768.20

500.00

0.00

898.86

0.00

s00.00

14 880.00

0.00

0.00

23,517.02

1 9,230.63

0.00

0.00

7,060.90

5,988.86

0.00

0.00

351.03

3,945.94

56.46

0.00

9,017.42

4,176.35

1 00.00

0.00

591.36

1,251.25

0.00

768.20

2,000.00

0.00

130.1 1

0.00

0.00

256.02

24,775.19

28,082.8s

0.00

19.60

6,009.41

14,099.58

0.00

0.00

484.81

10,044.80

0.00

6.51

9,273.31

979.20

0.00

s0.00

59'1.36

1,172.75

0.00

768.20

38,660.47

150.00

1,MZ.OO

0.00

0.00

896.07

20,608.08

26,545.s6

0.00

83.92

7,336.98

18,463.29

0.00

100.00

20.00

18,942.51

0.00

0.00

9,782.76

470.00

35.00

35.00

365.68

0.00

0.00

768.20

0.00

0.00

16.20

0.00

0.00

256.02

20,558.83

29,957.85

0.00

41.11

6,665.36

20,834.22

0.00

144.24

491.39

2,554.55

0.00

10s.93

87,214.21

22,108.29

340.00

288.68

5,010.88

12,304.94

16,865.37

7,782.00

43,164.47

1s0.00

4,495.71

0.00

500.00

4,224.33

226,U9.78
245,280.48

1,099.31

382.36

68,607.31

1 20,51 3.98

840.1 3

1,105.96

3,326.91

87,937.90

2,319.28

299.46

4000.00 ***7o

18,000.00 12370

400.00 85%

1,000.00 2970

7,OOO.OO 720/0

14,400.00 850/o

8,000.00 211%

9,180.00 85%

7,500.00 5760/0

0.00 Oo/o

2,000.00 2250/0

550,000.00 00/o

1,500.00 33%

18,034.69

0.00

52,687.29

31,733.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

200,224.5s

31,733.96

14,966.93 11,472.U

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,733.96 0.00 0.00 0.00

37,288.s3 82,295.71 113,783.52 601,637.79 179,906.38 50,940.10 16s,744.86 55,984.59 57,U7.4 5s8,042.89

32%

0%

0.00 0.00 31,733.96 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 1,903,271.8s 2,426,636.00 78%

512.M
23,105.94

12,615.27

6M.38
50.63

7,418.45

9,677.88

577.95

0.00

144.35

7,296.39

0.00

0.00

384.03

21,441.68

28,819.17

0.00

29.38

s,693.22

11,ss3.21

0.00

0.00

218.75

2,489.95

1,008.54

177.58

256.02

21,274.02

27,860.07

0.00

1 9.s8

5,426.02

10,121.58

0.00

215.80

254.25

13,208.21

36.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



2023 CASH FIOW . YEAR TO DATE
y Peninsula Metro Parks District

General Fund January February March April May

January To October

June July August September October November December

Time: 15:41:10 Date:
Page:

11/07/2023
2

Total Budgeted Amt %

80 31 130 Supplieg Special Eve

80 31 140 Supplies, Special Eve

80 31 150 Supplies - Volunteer

80 32 000 Park Operations Fue

80 35 000 Small Tools & Equipr

80 41 000 Professional Services

80 41 001 Professional Service:

80 41 002 Professional Services

80 41 004 Professional Services

80 41 005 Professional Service:

80 41 007 Professional Services

80 41 008 Professional Servicel

80 41 009 Election Costs

80 42 001 Communications, Ph

80 43 001 Travel, Commissione

80 43 002 Travel, Staff

80 44 001 Taxes And Operatior
80 45 000 Equipment Rental\ I

80 46 000 lnsurance, General L

80 47 000 Utility Services, For I
80 47 001 Utility Services, For

80 48 000 Repairs & Maintenar

80 49 001 Licenses & Permits

80 49 002 Dues & Subscription

80 49 003 Banking Fees

80 49 004 Other Expenses

80 49 006 Training, Staff

Park

10 00 000 Refund Deposits - O
00 00 999 Payroll Liability Accc

30 00 000 Other Non-Expendit

Non-Expenditures

76 70 OO0 G.O. Bond Principal

76 83 000 G.O. Bond lnterest

76 61 000 Capital Expenditures

76 62 001 Capital lmprovemen

7 6 62 020 Capital lmprovemen

76 62 024 Capital Expenditures

76 63 001 Capital Expenditures

76 64 OO1 Capital Equipment -

0.00

0.00

0.00

281.39

0.00

5,272.50

0.00

0.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

939.12

0.00

72.50

0.00

325.03

0.00

3,029.13

0.00

1,382.6s

2,148.00

29.78

85.00

0.00

19.95

0.00

1,027.30

0.00

746.60

0.00

49.00

0.00

13,981.46

0.00

465.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

70s.83

0.00

83.06

316.34

144.96

0.00

1,65s.88

0.00

2,566.41

64.00

1,313.44

128.19

0.00

590.00

0.00

453.41

0.00

983.30

1,199.34

148.20

0.00

0.00

128.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

813.72

0.00

336.50

0.00

1,478.05

0.00

4,238.56

82.78

5,047.48

0.00

466.1 5

1 37.58

45.00

480.00

177.99

605.69

0.00

1,341.70

0.00

653.43

0.00

0.00

675.00

2,120.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

601.1 3

0.00

397.22

0.00

268.48

0.00

3,269.14

85.15

33,081.31

1,006.50

603.22

134.46

0.00

1,362.46

180.09

761.96

0.00

1,407.77

624.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

297.00

1,497.43

0.00

4,503.60

0.00

828.86

0.00

s62.69

0.00

903.29

0.00

1,450.1 1

0.00

1,714.66

74.49

923.92

203.51

478.32

140.00

-25.41

63.47

0.00

1,447.90

3,1 18.02

30.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,077.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

863.20

0.00

2,439.45

0.00

593.44

0.00

4,917.16

134.73

2,001.36

0.00

1,078.66

242.60

509.05

975.00

0.00

1,083.84

113.22

1,789.71

802.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

384.00

2,188.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

6'l 3.13

0.00

414.91

0.00

483.66

0.00

1,762.69

0.00

993.21

37.00

1,459.50

222.90

245.00

450.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,216.23

19.92

1,916.77

0.00

0.00

935.00

0.00

64.00

26.00

0.00

583.20

0.00

618.82

0.00

86.29

0.00

2,433.U

39,71 3.00

4,151.45

0.00

s68.20

331.10

601.90

166.01

15.00

70.00

285.96

0.00

0.00

1,297.97

472.81

0.00

550.00

0.00

1,876.00

2,799.90

0.00

2,332.80

0.00

637.02

0.00

68.78

0.00

453.36

0.00

1,656.54

35.48

2,706.92

0.00

2,058.81

163.35

0.00

1,614.00

0.00

2,446.79

0.00

1,687.63

2,576.85

174.10

330.00

0.00

0.00

4,M9.20

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,367.61

0.00

47.65

0.00

1 58.s3

0.00

2,578.83

0.00

2,419.69

619.93

23.77

172.06

91.80

658.23

518.63

7,6s8.69

1 33.14

12,900.74

8,793.44

6,327.23

1,81s.00

13,981 .46

3,474.00

19,224.30

0.00

7,4'19.60

0.00

7,988.44

0.00

4,509.0s

316.34

7,243.64

39,713.00

28,709.49

338.14

52,481.89

4,281.02

8,5s9.25

1,655.66

1,384.17

6,3s9.64

600.00 103%

8,8s0.00 87%

500.00 270/0

22,000.00 59%

10,400.00 8s70

12,500.00 51%

20,000.00 90/o

16,000.00 8770

10,4s0.00 33%

49,513.00 39%
'1,000.00 070

7,500.00 990/o

15,000.00 lYo

9,500.00 8470

500.00 ovo

15,000.00 3070

2,000.00 160/0

8,000.00 9170

4s,000.00 88%

37,485.00 77%

1,000.00 34%

29,810.00 176yo

6,000.00 71%
7,s00.00 114yo

1,700.00 97%

4,000.00 35%

7,000.00 91%

75,679.33 81,588.55 76,188.91 130,100.19 100,330.71 96,281.43 105,039.96 132,188.69 109,063.21 101,012.17

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 1,008.473.15 1,455,236.@ 69%

0.00

1,290.56

1,508.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-994.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-1,255.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-1,1 69.1 9

1,470.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-869.1 5

0.00

0.00

0.00

209.s0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-1,244.18

1,521.54

0.00

-1,364.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-476.79

1,495.86

0.00

-950.10

0.00

0.00

- 1,318.03

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-10,932.41

s,995.90

30,000.00

10,375.00

1,500.00 00/o

0.00 Oo/o

4,900.00 122yo

6,400.00 77yo

30,000.00 100%

20,000.00 520/0

0.00 0%

250,000.00 oYo

470,000.00 lYo

60,000.00 lYo

15,000.00 0%

120,000.00 SYo

217.76 -994.72 -1,2ss.26 300.99 -869.15 -950.10 277.36 -1,318.03 -1,364.43 .t,019.07
0.00 0.00 -4936.51

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

30,000.00

10,375.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 40,37s.00

3,9s0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,1 59.50

0.00

-50.00

0.00

0.00

5,907.89

0.00 0.00 0.00 40,375.00 s0,000.00 81%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s,907.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

Capital Expenditures -50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209.s0 5,907.89 3,9s0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,017.39 915,000.00 1%



2023 CASH FLOW . YEAR TO DATE
y Peninsula Metro Parks District

General Fund

Time: 15:41:10 Date:
Page:

11/07/2023
3January To October

January February March April May June July August September October November December Total Budgeted Amt o/o

75,U7.09 80,593.83 74,933.65 130,401.18 99,671.06 141,614.22 110,267.32 130,870.66 107,698.78 102,031.24 0.00 0.00 1,053,929.03 2,426,636.@ 43%
iD EXPENDITURES:

JD GAIN/LOSS:

.ID NET POSITION:

-38,558.56

-38,5s8.s6

1,701.88

-36,856.68

38,849.87

1,993.19

471,236.61

473,229.80

80,235.32

s53,465.12

-90,674.12

462,791.00

55,477.54

518,268.54

-74,886.07

M3,382.47

-50,051.30

393,33 1.1 7

456,01 1.65

u9,342.82

0.00

849,342.82

0.00

849,342.82

849,342.82



2023 FUND TOTATS
y Peninsula Metro Parks District

'ENUES

General Fund

ENDITURES

General Fund

Time:
January To October

January February March April May June July August September October November December

37,288.53 82,295.71 113,783.52 601,637.79 179,906.38 50,940.10 165,744.86 55,984.59 57,647.48 558,042.89 0.00

37,288.53 82,295.71 113,783.52 601,637.79 179,906.38 50,940.10 165,744.86 55,984.59 57,U7.8 558,042.89

15:41:10 Date:

Page:

u9,342.82

11/07/2023

4

January February March April May June July August September October November December

7s,u7.09 80,s93.83 74,933.65 130,401.18 99,671.06 141,614.22 110,267.32 130,870.66 107,698.78 102,031.24 0.00

7s,u7.09 80,593.83 74,933.6s 130,401.18 99,671.06 141,614.22 110,267.32 130,870.66 107,698.78 102,031.24

Total Bud Amt %

0.00 1,903,271.85 2,426,636.00 78%

0.00 0.00 1,903,271.85 2,426,636.00 78yo

Total Bud Amt %

0.00 1,053,929.03 2,426,636.00 43%

0.00 0.00 1.053,929.03 2,426,636.00 43%

N/LOSS:

.POSITION:

-38,558.56

-38,558.56

1,701.88

-36,856.58

38,849.87

1,993.1 9

471,236.61

473,229.80

80,23s.32

553,465.12

-90,674.12

462,791.00

55,477.s4

5 1 8,268.s4

-74,886.07

M3,382.47

-50,051.30

393,331.1 7

456,01 1.6s

849,342.82

0.00

849,342.82

0.00

849,342.82



 
 

             
            Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 

  Item # 9 

To:  Board of Park Commissioners 

From:  Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date:  November 13, 2023 

Subject: Executive Director’s Report 

 
The maintenance team continues their work on leaves and the final mowings of the year. The irrigation 
system and splash pad were winterized before the early freeze warnings in October. They have also 
installed split rail fencing around various areas of the Gateway parking lot and along the TPU access area 
on 302. It looks great and will hopefully discourage inappropriate parking in addition to trespassing on 
private property.  
 
The team has also been working on brushing back trails in 360 and Key Central Forest. The porta-potty is 
now removed for the winter season at Taylor Bay and will be installed come spring.  The main gates to 
Maple Hollow and Taylor Bay are now closed for the season.  Park users may park safely outside the 
gates and walk-in during park hours (7:00 AM to legal sunset).  Maintenance has also been preparing the 
soccer fields and their season ends on November 11th.  
 
The entire District staff worked hard in the preparation and execution of All Hallows Eve.  The freezing 
temps had folks leaving around 7pm and over 800 cups of cocoa were consumed!  Estimated attendance 
was about 900-1000 people. There was positive feedback on the crafts, candy, pumpkin bowling and 
apple sling shot, face painting, cotton candy and the hayride! We appreciate everyone’s hard work so that 
the community could come out for a great evening.  
 
As mentioned in October, the open space off 126th (Minter Creek) was closed to fishing due to the large 
number of anglers the Hatchery/Fish & Wildlife were sending to the open space following a complaint 
from a nearby private property owner regarding angler behavior. Fish & Wildlife recently reached out to 
the District to confirm our issues with human feces and waste, as well as bank degradation from the 
anglers.  They indicated that are likely to close that area to fishing (unless in a boat) since the Hatchery is 
now the only place that fishing is allowed since the remainder of the tidelines are private owned or fishing 
prohibited.  
 
Parks & Facilities Manager Howarth and Outreach and Event Coordinator Alstead are working on a 
formal volunteer program since we have had an uptick in interest over the last few months. Coming soon 
is an update on the Trust Land Transfer process for the community. Since the last meeting, Representative 
Hutchins has agreed to provide a letter of support for the 360 Trails project.  
 
The Director’s primary focus has been on negotiating the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Wright Bliss, 
hosting a Special Meeting, securing appraisers, reading multiple documents on leases, well information, 
disclosures, etc.  The property inspection and water testing is scheduled for November 15th,  



 
 

 
The Fiscal Specialist has been instrumental in securing our final pieces of capital equipment for the 
budget year including mowers, trucks and utility vehicles.  
 
Disc Golf Update: no further action on this project this month due to the Wright Bliss Acquisition 
EMBA Agreement: Meeting on 11/9 to review indemnification language, will have revisions to District 
on 11/13.  
 
The most recent monthly safety meeting topic was hypothermia.  



 
 

             
            Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item: 12a  

To:  Board of Park Commissioners 

From:  Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date:  November 13, 2023 

Subject: Approval of Change in Sign Fees for Key Peninsula Little League Agreement  

In August 2023, the Board of Park Commissioners approved the terms of the Key Pen Peninsula Little 
League (KPLL). 

In mid-October the Director met with members of the KPLL Board to review the terms of the agreement 
which had previously been shared via email.    

We agreed that we would use 2024 as a “test year” for the non-exclusive use of the fields to determine 
good timelines for deadlines and how to handle scheduling. This is a good step for both organizations to 
see how this can be best managed.  

KPLL also requested that their sign fees be reduced. The fee was instituted because heavy wood signs 
were formally hung on the fence year-round causing damage. Now, the signs are lightweight vinyl which 
are only hung for Little League season to allow space for Harbor Soccer or other youth sports to 
acknowledge their sponsors.  Given this and the opportunity for KPLL to devote more resources to their 
scholarship program, staff recommends reducing the sign fee to a flat $150 per season.  The previous fee 
was based on the number of signs and ranged from $800 to $1,125 annually (not including the covid 
years).   

There was also extensive discussion in the meeting on reviving KPLL’s active volunteerism on the fields.  
They are appreciative of the infield work this summer and are hearing more interest in the community 
from that project.  

 

 

Recommendation: Approve the reduction in the signage fees for KPLL  

 

 

 



 
             
           Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 

         Item # 13a   

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2023 

Subject: Second Public Hearing and Adoption of 2023 Budget 

Background 

The Proposed 2023 Budget includes $2,254,216 in revenues, $1,851,935 in operating expenses, $53,375 in 
Bond payments, $2,256,490 for capital projects, and $1,912,984 in fund balance usage.    

Some changes from the draft budget presentation into the 2024 Budget: 

• Addition of $2500 to use the professional services e-bidding of MRSC (proposed budget 
presentation only included fees for construction portion), and extra $50 for WRPA dues increase. 

• Addition of $1,150,000 to cover acquisition of Wright Bliss property (purchase price, closing, fees, 
surveys, reports, etc.) and associated planning costs for Zeren Acquisition.  

• Staff COLA proposed at 5% but recent trends do not show a slow down in inflation and revised 
upwards to 6%. Final numbers are released on November 14th.  

Some key items include: 

• Addition of $1,150,000 for costs association with the acquisition of the Wright Bliss Property and 
planning costs for the acquisition of Zeren property.  

• Increase in arborist costs for tree removal  
• Replacement leaf blower, mulcher, jack hammer and concrete mixer 
• Consultant assistance with human resources, project management, trails maintenance (mountain 

biking and multi-purpose), forester, Cramer McCracken trails design, and land survey for RCO for 
Taylor Bay (with BARS changes these were moved from Capital in prior years).  

• Acquisition of replacement sand-pro for ballfield maintenance  
• Includes .5 FTE Maintenance Worker I only to be hired once trails are constructed in Manke East 

and Cramer McCracken 
• Robust community event schedule based on community survey results 
• Funding for building repairs at Gateway Maintenance Yard and Rental House (carry over from 

2023) 
• Includes 6.0% COLA increase for staff 
• Increases staff training levels to allow for out-of state travel for NRPA’s Director’s School and 

Sportsfield Management Conference; reflects increases in registration fees 
• Increase for aging vehicle repair costs  
• Geotech/design on Field 3 at Volunteer Park (carry over from 2023) 
• Design & Construction of ADA ramps at Admin Office and Volunteer Park parking lot (carry over 

from 2023) 
• Capital Facilities Plan with regional emphasis for Park Impact Fees (carry over from 2023) 



 
• Increased Software Costs (Adobe, Microsoft, Anti-Virus, etc.) 
• Addition of MRSC Rosters e-bid software 
• Home Park Playground replacement (including swing set); Volunteer Park swing set replacement 
• Emergency Trail markers in 360, Key Central Forest, Maple Hollow and Rocky Creek. (carry over 

from 2023 budget) 

Not Included in the 2024 Budget: 

• Additional staffing for Wright Bliss Property 
• Funds for any needed extensive repairs, fencing, land clearing for Wright Bliss Property 
• Property Management costs for Wright Bliss Property 

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution R2023-05 for the 2024 Operating, Bond and Capital Budgets  

Attachment 1: Resolution R2023-05 Adopting the 2024 Annual Budget 

 

 



Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
Dba Key Pen Parks 

Resolution No R 2023-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE KEY PENINSULA 
METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGET AT THE FUND 

LEVEL FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

WHEREAS, the Executive Director of the Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (“Key Pen Parks”) has 
recommended a balanced budget and estimate of monies required to meet public expenses for the 2024 calendar 
year; and 

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board did cause to be published notices in the Tacoma News Tribune on September 
13, 2023, and on the Key Pen Parks Website on October 5, 2023 and November 9, 2023 that the Board of Park 
Commissioners of the Key Pen Parks would meet on October 9, 2023, and November 13, 2023, giving taxpayers 
an opportunity to be heard regarding the proposed 2024 Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners did meet at the times specified and offered the opportunity for 
interested taxpayers, citizens, and residents to comment on the proposed budget as detailed below: 

October 9, 2023  Public Hearing on Preliminary 2024 Budget 
November 13, 2023 Public Hearing on 2024 Budget 
November 13, 2023 Public Hearing on Property Tax Levy; and   

WHEREAS, the proposed 2024 Budget, and estimated expenditures set forth in the budget being necessary to 
provide park and recreation services to the citizens and residents of the Key Peninsula during the 2024 calendar 
year;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of Key Pen Parks approves the 
2024 Budget in the amount noted in Appendix A at the fund level attached to and incorporated in this resolution. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Park Commissioners for Key Pen Parks at a regular meeting held at 
the Home Fire Station (No. 47), 1920 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Lakebay, WA, this 13th day of November 2023. 

Attest: 
Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
Board of Park Commissioners 
Pierce County, Washington  

____________________ 
Linda Parry, President Mark Michel, Vice President 

Kip Clinton, Clerk Shawn Jensen, Member-at-Large 

Ed Robison, Member-at-Large 



Appendix A 

Key Pen Parks 2024 Budget 

General Fund Budget Amount: $1,857,332 

G.O. Bond Principal & Interest Amount $53,375 

Capital Program Amount: $2,256,490 

Total: $4,167,200 



 
             
            Regular Meeting: November 13, 2023 

       Item # 13b   

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2023 

Subject: Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution R2023-06 for the Highest Lawful Tax Levy for 
Collection in Calendar Year 2024 

Background 

After careful consideration of the budget and expected demand for new recreation services such as 
acquisition of new parks and open space, development of recreation facilities and programs desired by 
local residents as identified in Key Pen Parks’ Park System Comprehensive Plan that an increase in the 
regular property tax levy is needed for the 2024 tax year.  The dollar amount of the increase over the 
actual levy amount from the previous year will be a percentage increase of 0.841401% from the previous 
year. This increase is exclusive of additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to 
property, newly constructed wind turbines, any increase in the value of state assessed property, any 
annexations that have occurred, and refunds made.  

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution R2023-06 for the Highest Lawful Tax Levy for Collection in 
Calendar Year 2024  

 

Attachment 1: Resolution 2023-06 Adoption of the Highest Lawful Property Tax Levy for Collection in 
Calendar Year 2024 

 

 



  
 

Ed Robison, Member-at-Large 
 

 
Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 

Dba Key Pen Parks 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Resolution No R 2023-06 
RCW 84.55.120  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE KEY PENINSULA 

METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE HIGHEST LAWFUL PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY FOR COLLECTION IN CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

  
WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners of the Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (“Key 
Pen Parks”) has met and considered its budget for the calendar year 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, Key Pen Parks’ actual levy amount from the previous year was $1,494,881.31; and,  

WHEREAS, the population of the District is more than 10,000; and,  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of Key Pen Parks that 
an increase in the regular property tax levy is hereby authorized for the levy to be collected in the 2024 
tax year.  The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year shall be 
$12,577.95 which is a percentage increase of 0.841401% from the previous year. This increase is 
exclusive of additional revenue resulting from new construction, improvements to property, newly 
constructed wind turbines, any increase in the value of state assessed property, any annexations that 
have occurred, and refunds made.  
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners that Key Pen Parks protects future levy capacity 
available in future years pursuant to RCW 84.55.092 and as otherwise permitted by law. Further the 
Board of Park Commissioners has determined that the Executive Director shall have authority to modify 
the highest lawful levy amount in this resolution, if necessary, to match new figures to be supplied by 
the Pierce County Assessor in December 2023 by his or her sole signature. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Park Commissioners for Key Pen Parks at a regular meeting held at 
the Home Fire Station (No. 47), 1920 Key Peninsula Hwy NW, Lakebay, WA, this 13th day of November 2023. 
 
Attest: 
      Key Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
      Board of Park Commissioners 
      Pierce County, Washington  
 
____________________          
Linda Parry, President     Mark Michel, Vice President 
 
             
Kip Clinton, Clerk     Shawn Jensen, Member-at-Large  
 
      



 
             
         Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item # 14a 

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2013 

Subject: Authorizing Out of State Travel for Executive Director to travel to Colorado for NRPA Director 
School and Maintenance Worker II Kreman to travel to Florida for Sportsfield Management Conference 
in 2024 
 

Background 

Key Pen Parks’ Travel Policy requires Board of Park Commissioners approval for all out-of-state travel. 
Staff is requesting permission for Maintenance Worker II Kreman to attend the Sportsfield Management 
Conference in Daytona Beach, FL from January 22 to January 25, 2024. The expenses which include 
airfare, shuttle/rental car, hotel and per diem are included in the 2023 and 2024 Budget.  

This conference will expand Mr. Kreman’s knowledge of sportsfields, turf, maintenance and repairs. He 
is becoming our sports field expert having recently finished The Ohio University’s online learning with 
Distinction in ballfield maintenance.  

Staff is also requesting permission for Executive Director Perkosky to attend Year 1 of 2 of the National 
Parks and Recreation Association (NRPA)’s Director’s School. This is March 3 to 7, 2024 in Denver, 
CO.  Topics covered include Director’s Role ion Community Development, Human Capital Management, 
Master & Strategic Planning, Park Planning & Development, Creating a Data Driven Organization, and 
more. The tuition covers the learning, hotel and most meals. This request covers airfare, per diem and 
shuttle and these funds are included in the 2024 budget.  

 

Recommended Action: Approve out-of-state travel for Maintenance Worker II Kreman to Attend the 
Sportsfield Management Association Conference in Daytona Beach, FL in January 2024 and Executive 
Director Perkosky to Attend Year 1 of NRPA’s Director’s School in March 2024 

 

Attachment 1: Session Descriptions for Sportsfield Management Association Conference 

Attachment 2: Description of NRPA Director’s School 

   

 

























































NRPA Online Learning: Directors School https://learning.nrpa.org/directors-school

1 of 3 11/9/2023, 2:40 PM



NRPA Online Learning: Directors School https://learning.nrpa.org/directors-school

2 of 3 11/9/2023, 2:40 PM



NRPA Online Learning: Directors School https://learning.nrpa.org/directors-school

3 of 3 11/9/2023, 2:40 PM



 
             
         Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item # 14b 

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2013 

Subject: Consideration of trail names  

Background 

There has been a desire by staff to have all of the District’s trails named to assist with maps, maintenance 
and emergency response.  During the Trails Committee meeting on November 7th, the Committee is 
recommending several trail names for Board Consideration.  

Trails Committee Members present for the discussion included:  

Equestrian Representatives:  Devyn Adcock 
Mountain Biker, Bicyclist, E-bike Enthusiast Representatives: Jessica Combs and Cory Ferencik 
Birder, Wildlife Group, Naturalist Representatives: Neal Vandervoorn 
Walker, Runner, Cross-trainer, Hiker Representatives: None 

During this meeting the Committee focused on 360 Trails with the intention of reviewing additional 
trails/parks at future meetings.  

Per the Park & Facility Naming Policy names should ranked by:  

 

 

During the Trails Committee meeting there was also a recommendation to name a trail in Rocky Creek 
Conservation Area after Marylin Hartley, a long-time volunteer. However, Ms. Harley passed away in 
June 2022, making June 2024 the first opportunity to review this request.  

There was also a proposal to name part of Key Central Forest, Huckleberry Ridge.  



 
Per the Naming Policy, there is a 4-month wait period for additional consideration from when a name is 
proposed and when the Board may formally adopt the name.  

It is up to the Board to determine if the proposed trail names meet the Park & Facility Naming Policy. 
These have not been vetted by staff in advance of this proposal.  

Recommended Action: Provide direction on acceptability of the proposed names or to return to Trails 
Committee for additional discussion.  

 

Attachment 1: 360 Trails Map with proposed names 

Attachment 2: Key Pen Parks Park and Facility Naming Policy  

   

 



High Horse Trail

Hot to Trot

The Other Guys
(jump line waiting 

pad)

Galloping 
Gertie

East Meadow Line 

Hook

Sinker

Giddy-up!

Cutthroat
Coho Chinook

South 
Meadow

West 
Meadow

North 
Meadow

Perimeter 
Road

Perimeter Road

Perimeter Road

= existing trail not on map 



 
             
         Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item # 14c 

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Date: November 13, 2013 

Subject: Direction on Scott Gallacher Memorial Spray and Play Park Signage 
 

Background 

During the April Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners, a Resolution was adopted 
naming the splash pad/playground area the “Scott Gallacher Memorial Spray and Play Park”.  Per the 
naming policy, signage was added in late May to the spray park rules.  This signage is in the small grassy 
triangle near the playground fence and just above the bronze memorial plaque for Mr. Gallacher. During 
several recent Board meetings, there has been a request to add additional signage to the area reflecting the 
facility name.  

While signage falls under operations, staff is requesting Board direction on additional signage to ensure 
efficient use of staff resources and funds.  

 

Recommended Action: Provide direction on additional signage for Scott Gallacher Spray and Play Park.  

Attachment 1: Photos of existing signage 



 



 



 

 



Meeting: November 13, 2023 

Item# 14d   

To: Board of Park Commissioners 

From: Tracey Perkosky, Executive Director 

Via: Laura Armstrong, Fiscal Specialist 

Date: November 13, 2023 

Subject: Approve revision to Statement C-4 of the 2022 Annual Financial Report. 

Background 

During the May 10, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners, the District's 2022 

Annual Financial Report was approved for submittal. 

However, as part of a routine payroll review, it was determined that a balance of -$86.57 had remained 

under the payroll liability account at the end of 2022. The payroll liability account holds funds that are 

withdrawn from employee paychecks and then used to pay liabilities such as taxes or benefits. 

Since the Annual Financial Report cannot have any negative numbers, Staffs solution during the 

preparation of the 2022 report was to move these funds to 2023 payroll liability account. This was the 

proper solution however it was completed incorrectly in the General Ledger. The unintended result was 

an error in the back-up documents which are used to prepare the 2022 Annual Financial Report. 

Once the error was identified, Staff contacted Springbrook for assistance, and they corrected the error in 

the General Ledger. The funds were then properly allocated for tax/benefit charges due in 2023. 

As a result of the General Ledge change, the District's Statement C-4 needs a minor adjustment. The 

Line item for Fund 570 in the original approved report showed expenditures of $1,022,257.76 and the 

corrected form C-4 will now show Fund 570 as $1,022,171.19 to account for the $86.57. 

Recommendation: Approve revision to Statement C-4 of the 2022 Annual Financial Report. 

Attachment 1: Original Statement C-4 and corrected C-4, with selected back-up 



Original  C-4

KPPD_User
Highlight



KPPD_User
Highlight






	Board Meeting
	ADP6288.tmp
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE KEY PENINSULA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGET AT THE FUND LEVEL FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2024

	Trail Names.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	Resolution 2023-05 2024 Budget.pdf
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE KEY PENINSULA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 2024 ANNUAL BUDGET AT THE FUND LEVEL FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2024


	Expenditures: 
	Expenditures_2: 
	Text1:    Corrected C-4


